

Lyndon Fire Protection District
8126 New LaGrange RD., Louisville, KY 40222
(502) 425-7474



Col. David Howser, Chief

Maj. John Stich, Fire Marshal

IARC Committee Comment / Preliminary Review

Date: 29 November 2017

To: Ross Allen
Louisville Metro Planning and Design
Metro development Center
444 South 5th St, Suite 300
Louisville, KY 40202-4313

Re: 17DEVPLAN1218

Project Name: 8717 Westport Rd O'Reilley Auto Parts

The attached site plan for the referenced project has had a pre-development review for fire protection and emergency access proposes only. We have no objection to the proposal as submitted. This project WILL require a fire protection plan review for fire protection system and / or fire hydrant requirements as per the KBC and local ordinance PRIOR to final construction approval. Plans should be submitted to this office for those reviews. Review fees apply.

Yours truly

Major John Stich

Battalion Chief / Fire Marshal

RECEIVED

DEC 01 2017

PLANNING &
DESIGN SERVICES

17DEVPLAN1218